
From: Dina Graser [/O=GOTRANSIT/OU=POSTOFFICE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DINA.GRASER]
Sent: 9/15/2012 2:14:58 PM
To: Bruce.McCuaig@metrolinx.com [bruce.mccuaig@metrolinx.com]; Judy.Pfeifer@metrolinx.com [judy.pfeifer@metrolinx.com]; Rose.Butler@metrolinx.com [rose.butler@metrolinx.com]; Marilyn.Hood@metrolinx.com [marilyn.hood@metrolinx.com]; Sarah.Roger@metrolinx.com [sarah.roger@metrolinx.com]
Subject: Re: Public Notice for Accessibility Meetings

It was an ad that ran two weeks ago and again today. We should have caught that. Will note for next year, as this is the last time it's being run I believe, but I'm copying Sarah just in case there are any further placements. Thanks for flagging Bruce.
Dina

----- Original Message -----

From: Bruce McCuaig
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 09:20 AM
To: Judy Pfeifer; Dina Graser
Cc: Rose Butler
Subject: Public Notice for Accessibility Meetings

I noticed the public notice for the accessibility meetings in this morning's Toronto Star, including notice for the meeting that occurred this past week. Should we be giving notice for meetings that have already occurred?
Bruce